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IN THE MATTER 0.'

BUSSY ENTERPRISES, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC. , IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF TIlE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND TRUTH IN LENDING ACTS

Dockel '2fi56. Complaint, Apr. 1.97,'- Decision, Apr. , 1.975

Consent order requiring a La Mesa, Calif., mortgage brokerage business , among
other things to cease violating the Truth in Lending Act by failing to disclose to
consumers, in connection with the extension of consumer credit, such
information as required by Regulation Z of the said Act.

Appearances

For the Commission: George J. Gregores.
For the respondents: Pro se.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and of the Truth in Lending Act, and the implementing regulation
promulgated thereunder, and by virtue of the authority vested in it by
said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
Bussy Enterprises, Inc., a corporation doing business as Valley
Mortgage Service , and Riehard F. Bussy, individually and as an officer
of said corporation , hereinafter sometimes referred to as respondents
have violated the provisions of said Acts, and the implementing
regulation promulgated under the Truth in Lending Act, and it
appearing to the Commission that a proeeeding by it in respect thereof
would be in the public interest , hereby issues its complaint stating its
charges in that respect as follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Bussy Enterprises , Inc. is a corporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws
of the State of California with its principal office and place of business
located at 8341 Lemon Ave., La Mesa, Calif.

Respondent Richard F. Bussy is an individual and officer of the
corporate respondent. In that capacity, he formulates, directs, and

controls the acts and practices hereinafter set forth. His business

address is the same as that of the eorporate respondent.
PAR. 2. Respondents are now , and for some time last past have been

engaged in arranging for the extension of credit through the operation
of a mortgage brokerage business , which generally arranges , for a fee
for inveslors to lend money to consumers using real property as
security for the performance of the obligation arising out of the
transaction.
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PAR. 3. In the regular course and conduct of their business as

aforesaid respondents regularly arrange for the extension of consumer
credit or offer to extend or arrange for the extension of such credit as
arrange for the extension of credit" and "consumer credit" are defined

in Section 226.2 of Regulation Z , the implementing regulation of the
Truth in Lending Act, duly promulgated by the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System.

PAR. 4. Subsequent to July 1 , 1969 , in arranging for consumer
credit, respondents have failed to comply with the disclo ure require-
ments of the Truth in Lending Act as defined and : set forth in
Regulation Z in that respondents have: 

(a) Failed to make the required disclosures clearly, conspicuously,
and in meaningful sequence, as prescribed by Section 226.6(a) of
Regulation Z.

(b) Failed to retain evidence of compliance with the provisions of

Regulation Z , for a two year period as prescribed by Section 226.6(i) of
Regulation Z.

(c) Failed to provide the borrower with complete consumer credit
cost disclosures before consummation of the transaction, as required by
Section 226.8(a) of Regulation Z.

(d) Failed to set forth the finance charge expressed as an annual

percentage rate , using the term "annual percentage rate " as prescribed
by Section 226.8(b)(2) of Regulation Z.

(e) Failed to set forth the number, amount , due dates or periods of
payments scheduled to repay the indebtedness and the sum of such
payments using the term

, "

total of payments " and to identify the
amount of' any "balloon payment" and state the conditions, if any, under
which a "balloon payment" may be refinanced if not paid when due , as
prescribed by Section 226.8(b)(3) of Regulation Z.

(f) Failed to disclose the amount, or method of computing the
amount , of any default, delinquency, or similar charges payable in the
event of late payments , as prescribed by Section 226.8(b)(4) of
Regulation Z.

(g) Failed to disclose and itemize all charges whieh are included in the
amount of credit extended hut which are not part of the finanee charge
using the term "amount financed " as prescribed by Section 226.8(d)(1)
of Regulation Z.

(h) Failed to disclose the broker s fee as a prepaid finance charge , as
required by Section 226.8(e)(1) of Regulation Z , using the term "prepaid
finance charge " as prescribed by Section 226.8(d)(2) of Regulation Z.

(i) Failed to disclose and itemize the total amount of the finance
charge using the term "finance charge " as prescribed by Section

226.8(d)(3) of Regulation Z.
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PAR. 5. By the aforesaid failure to make disclosures and retain
evidence of compliance , respondents have failed to comply with the
requirements of Regulation Z, the implementing Regulation of the

Truth in Lending Act, duly promulgated by the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System. Pursuant to Section 103(q) of the Truth in
Lending Act, respondents ' aforesaid failure to comply with Regulation
Z constitutes violations of that Act and, pursuant to Section 108

thereof, respondents have thereby violated the Federal Trade Commis-
sion Act.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts anrlpractices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Los Angeles Regional Office
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which
if issued by the Commission, would eharge the respondents with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act, and of the Truth in
Lending Act and the implementing regulation promulgated thereunder;
and

The respondents and counsel for the Commission having thereafter
executed an agreement containing a consent order, an admission by the
respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid
draft of complaint , a statement that the signing of said agreement is for
settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by the
respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in such complaint
and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission

rules; and
The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and having

determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents have

violated the Act , and that complaint should issue stating its charges in
that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed consent

agreement and placed such agreement on the public record for a period
of sixty (60) days, now in further conformity with the proeedure

prescribed in Seetion 2.34(b) of its rules, the Commission hereby issues
its complaint , makes the following jurisdictional findings, and enters
the following order:

1. Hespondent Bussy Enterprises, Inc. is a corporation organized
existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of California, with its offiee and prineipal place of business loeated at
8341 Lemon A ve. , La Mesa, Calif.

Proposed respondent Richard F. Bussy is an officer of the eorporate
respondent. He formulates, directs and controls the policies, acts and
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practices of the corporate respondent. His business is the same as that
ofthe corporate respondent.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject

matter of this proceeding and of the respondents , and the proceeding is
in the public interest. 

ORDER

It is onlered That respondents Bussy Enterprises, Inc., a corpora
tion, its successors and assigns, and its officers, and Richard F. Bussy,
individually and as an officer of said corporation, and respondents

agents, representatives and employees, directly or through any
corporation , subsidiary, division , or other device , in connection with any
arrangement, offer to arrange, extension or advertisement of consumer
credit, as "consumer credit" and "advertisement" are defined in
Regulation Z (12 CFR 9226) of the Truth in Lending Act (Pub.L. 90-
321 15 U. C. 91601 et seq.

), 

do forthwith cease and desist from:
1. Failing to make the required disclosures clear;ly, conspicuously,

and in meaningful sequence, as prescribed by Section 226.6(a) of

Regulation Z.
2. Failing to provide the borrower with complete consumer credit

cost disclosures before consummation of the transaction, as required by
Section 226.8(a) of Regulation Z.

3. fI ailng to set forth the finance charge expressed as an annual
percentage rate, using the term "annual percentage rate " as prescribed
by Section 226.8(b)(2) of Regulation Z.

4. Failnz to set forth the number, amount, due dates or periods of
payments scheduled to repay the indebtedness and the sum of such
payments using the term

, "

total of payments " and to identify the
amount of any "balloon payment" and state the conditions, if any, under
which a "balloon payment" may be refinanced if not paid when due, as
prescribed by Section 226.8(b)(3) of Regulation Z.

5. Failing to disclose the amount, or method of computing the
amount , of any default, delinquency, or similar charges payable in the
event of late payments, as prescribed by Section 226.8(b)(4) of
Regulation Z.

6. Failing to disclose and itemize all charges which are included in
the amount of credit extended but which are not part of the finance
charge , using the term "amount financed " as prescribed by Section

226.8(d)(l) of Regulation Z.
7. Failing to disclose the broker s fee as a prepaid finance charge as

required by Section 226.8(e)(1) of Regulation Z , using the term "prepaid
finance eharge " as prescribed by Section 226.8(d)(2) of Regulation Z.

8. Failing to disclose and itemize the total amount of the finance
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charge using the term "finance charge " as prescribed by Section

226.8(d)(3) of Re!'ulation Z.
9. Failng, in any consumer credit transaction to make all disclo-

sures, determined in accordance with Sections 226.4 and 226.5 of

Regulation Z , in the manner, form and amount required by Sections
226. 226. 226. , and 226. 10 of Hegulation Z.

It is further orde'red That the respondent corporation shall establish
and maintain a file of copies of relevant executed documents. for all

future and post-Jan. 1 , 1974, loan transactions, for inspection and

review upon request by the Federal Trade Commission for a .period of

three years following the date of execution of the documents. Such

documents shall include copies of the Truth in Lending Disclosure

F arm, Promissory N Dtes, Notice of Right of Rescission, and EscrowInstructions. 
It is further ordered That respondents deliver a copy of this order to

cease and desist to aU present and future personnel of respondents

engaged in the computation, preparation or execution of consumer
credit documents or in any aspects of preparation , creation, or placing

of advertising, and that respondents secure a signed statement
acknowledging receipt of said order from each person.

It is further ordered That the respondent corporation shall forthwith
distribute a copy of this order to each of its operating divisions.

It is further ordered That respondents notify the Commission at

least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed ehange in the corporate
respondent, such as dissolution, assignment or sale resulting in the
emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of

subsidiaries or any other change in the corporation which may affect
compliance obligations arising out of the order.

It is further ordered That the respondents herein shall within sixty
(60) days after service upon them of this order, file with the
Commission a report, in writing, setting forth in detail the manner and
form in which they have eomplied with this order.
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IN THE MATIR OF

PETER SCZERBINSKI T/A BUDGET SERVICE
COMPANY

CONSENT OIWER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND TRUTH IN LENDING ACTS

Docket C-2fi57. Complaint, Apr. , 1975 - Decision, Apr. J.75

Consent order requiring a Cranston, R.I., moneylender in connection with the

financing of insurance premiums, among other things to cease violating the
Truth in Lending Act hy failing to disclose to consumers, in conneetion wilh the
extension of consumer credit, such infonnation as required by Regulation Z of
the said Act.

Appearances

For the Commision: Ja'/s S. Parker.
For the respondents: Pro se.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Trth in Lending Act and the
implementing regulation promulg'ated thereunder, and the Federal
Trade Commission Act, and by virtue of the authority vested in it by
said Aets, the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
Peter Sezerbinski, an individual trading and doing business as Budget
Service Company, hereinafter referred to as respondent, has violated
the provisions of said Aets and the implementing Regulation, and it
appearing to the Commission that a proceeding hy it in respect thereof
would be in the public interest, hereby issues its complaint stating its
charges in that respect as follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Peter Sczerbinski is an individual trading
and doing business as Budget Servce Company, with his offee and
prineipal plaee of business loeated at 1320 Cranston St., Cranston, R.I.

PAR. 2. Respondent is now, and for some time last past has been
engaged in the business of lending money to the publie in eonnection
with the financing of insurance premiums.
PAR. 3. In the ordinary course and conduet of his business as

aforesaid, respondent regularly extends and for some time last past has
reguarly extended consumer credit as "consumer credit" is defined in
Regulaton Z, the implementing regulation of the Trth in Lending Aet
duly promulgated by the Board of Governors of the Federa Reserve
System.

PAR. 4. Subsequent to July 1 , 1969, respondent in the ordinary eourse
and conduct of his business a." aforesaid , has eaused and is eausing to be
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extencledconsumer credit, as "consumer credit" is defined in Regula-
tion Z , and has caused and is causing customers to execute a binding
eomhination promissory note and disclosure statement, hereinafter
referred to as the "statement." Respondent does not provide these
customers with any other eonsumer credit east disclosures.

By and through the use of the statement, respondent:
1. Failed to use the term "unpaid balanee of eash price" to describe

the differenee between the cash priee and the total downpayment, as
required by Seetion 226.8(e)(3) of Regulation Z.

2. Failed in some instanees to disclose the sum of the cash priee, all
charges which are included in the amount finaneed but whieh are not
part of the finance eharge, and the finance charge, and to deseribe that
sum as the "deferred payment priee" as requied by Section
226.8(c)(8)(ii) of Regulation Z.

3. Failed in some instanees to disclose the annual pereentage rate
eomputed in aeeordanee with Section 226.5 of Reguation Z, as requied
by Section 226.8(b)(2) of Reguation Z.

4. Failed in some instanees to disclose the annual pereentage rate
aecuratcly to the nearest quarter of one pereent, in aecordanee with
Section 226.5 of Regulation Z, as requied by Seetion 226.8(b)(2) of
Regulation Z.
5. Provided additional information whieh misleads or confuses the

customer or obscures or detracts attention from the information
requied to be disclosed by Regulation Z, in violation of Seetion 226.6(c)
of Regulation Z.
6. Failed to make the disclosures requied by Section 226.8 of

Reguation Z clearly, eonspieuously and in a meaningful sequenee, as
required by Seetion 226.6(a) of Regulation Z.

PAR. 5. Pursuant to Section 103(q) of the Trth in Lending Act
respondent' s aforesaid failures to eomply with the provisions of
Regulation Z eonstitute violations of that Act and, pursuant to Section
108 thereof, respondent has thereby violated the Federal Trade
Commssion Act.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the eaption
hereof, and the respondent having been furished thereafter with a
eopy of a draft of eomplaint which the Boston Regional Offee proposed
to present to the Commission for its eonsiderdtion and whieh, if issued
hy the Commission, would eharge respondent with violation of the
Truth in Lending Act and the implementing regulation promulgated
thereunder and violation of the Federal Trdde Commission Act; and
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The respondent and eounsel for the Commssion having thereafter
exeeuted an agreement containing a eonsent order, an admission by the
respondent of all the jursdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid draf
of complaint, a statement that the signing of said agreement is for
settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by
respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in sueh complaint
and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission

rules; and
The Commission having thereafter eonsidered the matter and having

determned that it had reason to believe that the respondent has
violated the said Acts, and that eomplaint should issue stating its
eharges in that respect, and having thereupon aecepted the exeeuted
eonsent agreement and plaeed sueh agreement on the publie record for
a period of sixty (60) days, now in furher eonformity with the
proeedure preseribed in Section 2.34(b) of its rules, the Commission
hereby issues its eomplaint, makes the following jursdietional findings,
and enters the following order:

1. Respondent Peter Sezerbinski is an individual tmding and doing
business as Budget Serviee Company, with his offee and prineipal
place of business loeated at la20 Cranston St., Providenee, R.L
2. The Fedeml Trade Commission has jursdiction of the subject

matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proeeeding is
in the publie interest.

ORDER

It is ordered That respondent Peter Sezerbinski, an individual

trading and doing buiness as Budget Serviee Company, or under any
other name or names, his successors and assigns, and respondent's

agents, representatives, and employees, direetly or through any
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with any
extension of consumer credit or advertisement to aid, promote or assist
directly or indirectly, any extension of consumer credit as "consumer
credit" and "advertisement" are defined in Regulation Z (12 C. R. 226)
of the Trth in Lending Act (Pub.L. 9O-a21, 15 U. C. lf01 et seq.

), 

forthwith eease and desist from:
1. Failing to use the term "unpaid balanee of cah priee" to deseribe

the differenee between the eash priee and the total downpayment , as
requied by Section 226.8(c)(a) of Reguation Z.

2. Failing to disclose the sum of the eash priee, all eharges whieh are
included in the amount finaneed but whieh are not par of the finanee
charge, and the finanee eharge, and to deseribe that sum as the
deferred payment priee" as required by Seetion 226.8(e)(8)(ii) of

Reguation Z.
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3. Failing to disclose the annual pereentage rate, eomputed in
aeeordanee with Section 22(;.5 of Regulation Z , as required by Section
22(;.8(b)(2) of Regulation Z.

4. Failing to diselose the annual percentage rate aeeurately to the
nearest quarerof one pereent, in aceordanee with Seetion 22(;.5 of
Reguation Z , as required by Section 22(;.8(b)(2) of Regulation Z.
5. Stating, utilizing or plaeing any additional infonntion in

conjunction with the disclosures required to be made by Regulation Z
which information misleads, confuses, contradicts, obscures or detracts
attention from disclosure of information required to be disclosed by

Regulation Z, in violation of Seetion 22(;.(;(c) of Reguation Z.
(;. Failing, to make all disclosures requied by Regulation Z clearly,

eonspieuously, and in meaningful sequenee, as requied by Section
22(;.(;(a) of Regulation Z.

7. Failing, in any consumer credit transaction or advertisement, to
make all disclosures, determned in aeeordanee with Seetions 22(;.4
22(;.5 of Regulation Z, at the time and in the manner, form and amount
required by Sections 22(;. , 22(;.8, and 22(;. 10 of Regulation Z.

It is fi"rth,"r orrred That respondent deliver a eopy of this order to
cease and desist to all present and future personnel of respondent
engaged in the consummation of any extension of consumer credit or in
any aspect of preparation, ereation, or plaeing of advertising, and that
respondent seeure a signed statement aeknowledging reeeipt of said
order from eaeh sueh person.

It is fi"rther orikred That respondent promptly notify the Commis-
sion of the discontinuanee of his present business or employment in
those instanees in whieh the respondent affilates with any new
business or employment whieh is eng-aged in the extension of eonsumer
credit. Sueh notice shall include respondent's eurent business address
and a statement as to the nature of the business or employment in
whieh he is eng-aged as well as a deseription of his duties and

responsibilities.
It is further orikred That the respondent herein shall within sixty

((;0) days after serviee upon him of this order, fie with the Commssion
a report, in wrting, setting forth in deta the maner and form in
whieh he has complied with this order.
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IN THE MA'IER OF

GEORGIA AGENCY COMPANY, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 2658. Cornplaint, Apr. 1975 - Dec'iS1:on , Apr. 1975

Consent order requiring an Atlanta , Ga. , seller of aerosol product distributorships
and francbises, among other things to cease misrepresenting earnings and
profits, nature of products, and survey results; making- unsubstantiated
advertising- claims; and failng to disclose certain information , such as right-to-
cancel provision and cooling-off period , prior to the signing of contracts.

Appearances

For the Commission: Charles C. Murphy Jr.
For the respondents: John Peagin, Jr. Atlanta, Ga.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trde Commission Act
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federa
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Georgia Agency
Company, Ine., a corporation, Riehard A Bryant, Jr. and Riehar R.
Royal, individually and as offeers of said eorporation and Doyle
Fleming, an individual and prieipal stoekholder of said eorpration

hereinafter referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of
said Act, and it appearng to the Commssion that a proceeding by it in
respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its
complaint stating its eharges in that respect as follows:

PAR. 1. Respondent Georgia Agency Company, Ine., is a eorporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by viue of the laws
of the State of Georgia, with its principal offce and plaee of business
loeated in Suite 850, 8 Perimeter PI., N. , Atlanta, Ga.

Respondents Richard A. Bryant, Jr. , Riehard R. Royal, and Doyle
Fleming are individuals and offieers and/or stoekholders of said

eorporation. Together they formulate, direet and control the acts and
practiees of the eorporate respondent, including the acts and praetices
hereinafter set forth. Their address is the same a., that of the eorporate
respondent.

PAR. 2. Respondents are now, and for some time last past have heen,
engaged in the advertising, offering for sale, sale and distribution of
aerosol health and beauty aid products, fire extingushers, lubricants
and novelty items and in the advertising, offering for sale, and sale of
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distributorships or franehises for said produets to members of the
public.

PAR. 3. In the eourse and eonduct of their business, respondents
eause, and for some time last past have eaused, their said produets
when sold , to he shipped from their plaee of business in the State of
Georgia and their suppliers ' plaees of business in the State of Georgia
and other States, to purchasers thereof Ioeated in varous other States
of the United States. In addition, in the eourse and eonduct of their
business , respondents have disseminated and eaused to be disseminated
in newspapers of interstate eireulation, advertisements designed to be
read by persons residing outside the State of Georgia and intended to
induee such persons to enter into contraetual agreements with
respondents to purchase distributorships or franehises and products
from respondents. Respondents maintain, and at all times mentioned
herein have maintained, a substantial eourse of trade in products

distributorships or franchises in commerce, as "commerce" is defined in
the Federal Trade Commssion Act.

PAR. 4. In the course and eonduct of their business as aforesaid and
for the purpose of indueing the purchase of their distributorships or
franchises and products , respondents have made numerous statements
and representations in promotional material and in newspaper adver-
tisements. Persons responding to said advertisements are eontacted by
respondents or their representatives. Said respondents or their
representatives, in soliciting the sale of said products, make varous
oral statements and representations eoncerning the business opportun-
ties and benefis to be derived by purehasing said distributorships or
franchises and products.

Among and typieal, but not all inclusive, of the statements and
representations made in newspapers, circular, fOTI letters, flyers and
by other printed material given to prospective purehasers are the

following:
IF YOU COULD t;ARN: $50 00 ANNUALLY
Would you:

Work at least 3 days a week? Contact established accounts regularly? Distribute at
wholesale level only, top nationally advertised products to drug, department, discount
stores, etc.
And if:

There were no sellng, vending or employees? (Other than a manager, if you have other
business interests)'!
Could you:

Make an immediate decision? (Bring your wife, hanker, lawyer or supervsor). Invest
00 to $10 00 (fulJy rehatahle under contract)?

If so , call: Jan O'Connell 724-3410.
If unable to reach Jan O'ConnelJ, call or wrte: The Georgia Agency Company, 8

Perimeter Place , N. , Suite 850 , Atlanta, Georgia 803.19, (404) 0705.
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WE' RE GOING TO PUT A LOCAL MAN IN BUSINESS' , 'lIE MUST REQUIRE
$25 00 to $50 000 per year and not just a job. Very few jobs pay $50 , but a lot of
businesses do. One of them is ours 

* * *

We merchandise to leading drug stores , departinentstores; etc. , the No. 2 most used
personal produd in America today, enhanced by the ten most coveted brand names in the
industry. Only we offer this opportunity, and this you would have going for you if
qualified* * *

LOOKING FOR A $.00 00 JOB'

There are not too many jobs paying $50 , but there are lots of businesses that do.

One of them is ours and we are a nationa1 cQmpany in a Bilion Dollar Business.

DO NOT CALL ME UNLESS YOU QUALIFY!

We do not want a $10 00 to $20 00 per year man.

You must desire and believe that $100 00 per year and up can be made.

PAR. 5. By and through the use of the aforesaid statements and
representations, and others of similar import and meanng not
expressly set out herein, respondents have represented directly or by
implieation that:
A. Persons who purehase a distributorship or franchise from

respondents ean earn from $25 000 to $100 00 annually working par
time or fuIl time.

B. Said earnngs projections are the earngs made by a signifieant
number of respondents ' distributors or fraehisees.
C. Respondents obtain top sales produeing loeations such as leading;

deparment, diseount, and drg stores for the placing of products
purcha.,ed from them.
D. Respondents ' products are nationally advertised.
E. A distributors investment is fully refundable under the rebate

provisions of respondents ' contract.
F. Respondents ' g;oods eontain well known brand name products.
G. Only respondents offer to sell distributorships to distribute the

particular type of products they deseribe, to the exelusion of all others.
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PAR. 6. In the eourse and eonduct of their aforesaid business and for

the purpose of indueing the purehase of distributorships or franehises
and products, respondents, through their agents and representatives
have made and are now making, numerous oral statements and
representations regarding ownership and operation of distributorships
and franchises sold by respondents and the products supplied by
respondents. Typical and ilustrative of sueh statements and represen-
tations, but notall inclusive thereof, are the following:
A. A survey has been made of the market in whieh the prospeetive

purehaser will operate.
B. The geographieal terrtory grnted to eaeh distributor is

exclusive.
C. The products of respondents are manufactured usmg 

exclusive formula.
D. Respondents ' products are fast moving and easy to sell.
E. A list given to a prospective distributor eontains names and

telephone numbers of sueeessful distributors of respondents loeated in
varous major cities in the United States.
F. $60 of the prospective distributor's investment is used to pay for

a "back up inventory.
G. "Many retail aecounts seeured by respondents will pay cah when

the respondents ' products are plaeed in their plaee of business.
PAR. 7. In truth and in fact:

With respect to advertising representations:
A. Few, if any, persons who purchased a distributorship or franchise from

respondents earned from $25 00 to $100 00 annually working part-time or full-time.
R Respondents ' claimed earnings projections are far in excess of the earnings of

most, if not all , persons who purchased and operated respondenb; ' distributorships or
franchises.

C. Respondents do not obtain top income producing locations, hut place most of the
accounts in small stores which have very little consumer tmffc. The loctions secured by
respondents are few in number and usually undesirble, unsuitable and unprofitable.

D. Respondents do not conduct any national advertising of their proucts and have

no control over the extent to which their distributors conduct product advertising.
E. A distributor s investment is not functionally refundable under the terms of the

distrihutor s contract with the respondents, and few , if any, distributors have received a
full refund of their investment tinder the contractual provisions of respondents' contrat.

F. Name brand products are not contained in respondents ' products , but instead

synthetically-prepared substances which simulate brand-name fragrnces such as , hut
not limited to Arpegc , Chanel5 , Joy, EsteeLauder, Shalimar , White Shoulders, Intimat.e
Jade Ea.o;t , English Leather, Canoe and Brut are used in the manufacture of respondents
products.

G. At least one company other than respondenLo; offers products or dist.ributorships
t.o sell products the same a.'i or similar to the products distributed by respondents.

With respect to oral representations:
A. Seldom, if ever , have respondent.s made a survey of the market in which the
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prospective purchaser intends to operate, prior to th( eon tact by the salesman or

thereafter.
B. The geographic terrtory granted to distributors is not exclusive , hut is sometimes

granted by respondents to from one to three other distributors.
C. The formula employed in the manufacture of the products sold by respondents is

not exclusive to the respondents ' products hut is used by at least one other company in its
aerosol products.

D. The aerosol products sold to distributors are not fast-moving and easy to selI , but
are an off-brand and usually undesirable to consumers.

E. The list given to prospective distributors did not contain names of distributors of
respondents , successfuJ or otherwse , hut were instead so-called "singers" or individuals
set up by respondents to represent and hold themselves out a.'o; prosperous and successful

distributo:'
F. The $60 per account "back up inventory" charge is not used by respondents to

purchase and warehouse products for their distributors but is merely an added cost for
which distributors receive no consideration.

G. Few , if any, retail accounts secured by respondents ' representatives pay cash for
respondents' products, but on the contrary, most, if not all, secured accounts are
specifically told that the distributor is placing the product on a "consigTment only" basis.

Therefore, the statements and representations as set forth in
Paragraphs Four, Five and Six hereof were, and are, false, misleading
and deceptive.

PAR. 8. In addition to the foregoing statements, representations, acts
and practices , respondents have eng-dged in the solicitation and sale of
distributorships requiing a substantial outlay of money from persons
with little or no previous experienee in sueh business without affording
such persons the right to eaneel sueh contracts of sale without penalty
for a period of not Jess than five (5) business days following the
finalization of such transaction.

Therefore, the solieitation of distributorship eontraets without
allowing for eaneellation within a reasonable time eonstitutes an unfai
practice where sueh contract involves substantial monetar obligations
on the part of persons with litte or no experienee in the typ of

business arrangement sold by respondents.
PAR. 9. In addition to the foregoing statements, representations, acts

and practiees , respondents usually and normlly requie payment in full
of the contract priee by distributors prior to fulfilling their eontractual
obligations including, but not limited to, establishing locations and

delivering merchandise.
Therefore, the requirement that dist,.butors pay the full eontractual

priee prior to the performanee of eontrdCtual obligations by respon-
dents under the circumstanees and eonditions herein alleged constitutes
an unair practiee.
PAR. 10. The use by respondents of the aforesaid unfair, false

misleading and deceptive statements, representations and practiees

has had the capaeity and tendeney to mislead members of the publie

'i88- 7G - :'2
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into the erroneous and mistaken belief that said statements and
representations were true and complete, and into the purehase of
respondents ' distributorships or franehises and produets by reason of
said erroneous and mistaken belief and unaily into the assumption of
obligations and the payment of monies whieh they might otberwse not
have ineured.

PAR. 11. In the eourse and eonduct of their business, and at all times
mentioned herein, respondents have been in substantial competition, in
eommerce, with eorporations, firm and individuals engaged in the sale
of the same or similar products.

PAR. 12. The aforesaid aets and practiees of respondents, as herein
alleged, were all to the prejudiee and injury of the public and of
respondents ' eompetitors and eonstitute unai methods of eompetition
in commerce, and unfair or deceptive acts or practices in commerce, in
violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commssion Aet.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practiees of the respondents named in the eaption
hereof, and the respondents having been furshed thereafter with a
copy of a draft of eomplaint whieh the Atlanta Regional Offce

proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which
if issued by the Commssion, would eharge respondents with violation
of the Federal Trde Commssion Act; and

The respondents and eounel for the Commssion having thereafter
executed an agreement contaning a con..,ent order, an admission by the
respondents of all the jurisdictional faets set forth in the aforesaid
draft of eomplaint, a statement that the signg of said agreement is for
settlement purpses only and does not eonstitute an admission by
respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in sueh eomplait
and waivers and other provisions as requied by the Commssion
rues; and

The Commission having thereafter eonsidered the matter and having
determed that it had reason to believe that the respondents have
violated the said Act, and that eomplaint should issue stating its
eharges in that respect, and having thereupon aeeepted the exeeuted
consent agreement and plaeed such agreement on the public reeord for
a period of sixty (60) days, now in furher eonfornty with the
proeedure preserited in Section 2.:M(b) of its rules, the Commssion
hereby issues its eomplaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings,
and enters the followig order:

1. Respondent Georgia Ageney Company, Ine., is a corporation
organied, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws
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of the State of Georgia, with its offee and prineipal plaee of business
loeated at Suite 850, 8 Perimeter PI. , N. , Atlanta, Ga.
Respondents Riehard A. Bryant, Jr. , Riehard R. Royal and Doyle

Fleming are offcers and/or stoekholders of said eorporation. They
formulate, direct and eontrol the polieies, acts and praetiees of said
corporation and their address is the same as that of said eorporation.
2. The Federal Trade Commission haB jurisdiction of the suhject

matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding is
in the publie interest.

ORDER

It is ordered That respondents, Georgia Ageney Company, Inc., a
corporation, its successors and signs and its officers, and Richar A.
Bryant, Jr. and Richard R. Royal, individually and aB offieers of said
eorporation and Doyle Fleming, individually and aB principal stoekhold-
er of said corporation, and respondents ' agents , representatives and
employees direetly or through any eorpration, subsidiar, division or
other deviee, in eonnection with the advertising, offering for sale, sale
or distribution of aerosol health and beauty aid products, fIre
extinguishers , lubrieants and novelty items or any other products
services, distributorships or franchises in commerce, as "commerce" is
defined in the Federal Trade Commssion Act, do forthwith eease and
desist from:

A. Representing, directly or by implication, that:
1. (a) Persons investing in respondents ' distributorships, franehises

or purehaBing respondents ' products will reeeive any stated amount of
income or gross or net profits or other earngs, or misrepresenting in
any manner, eargs, profits or other benefits to be derived by
purchaBers of respondents' distributorships , frachises or products.

(b) Any stated sums of money are paBt eargs of distributors or
purchaBers of respondents ' products unless sueh sum are baBed upon
the actual figues for all distributorships grted by the respondents in
operation durng the entire preeeding twelve (12) month period, and
without disclosing clearly and eonspieuously imediately adjaeent 
any sueh representation that "REPRESENTATIONS ARE BASED
ON THE REPRESENTATIVE NET EARNINGS OR PROFITS OF
ALL INDEPENDENT DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS COMPANY IN
OPERATION DURING THE PAST YEAR. THESE FIGURES
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS ACCURATE REPRESEN-
TATIONS OF POTENTIAL EARNINGS OR PROFITS m' ANY
SPECIFIC DISTRIBUTOR."
2. Respondents wil obta satisfaetory or profitable locations for

sale of the products purchased from them; Provd, hmever That
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nothing herein shall he eonstrued to prohibit respondents from
truthfully and nondeeeptively representing that they have obtained
locations or assisted in obtaining loeations if respondents clearly and
eonspieuously disclose, in immediate eonjunetion therewith, the average
net or gross earnings realized by all distributors from sales of its
products in loeations ohtained by respondents or through their
assistance.

3. National advertising will be eondueted by or provided for by
respondents.
4. The distributorship investment is fully rebatable or refundable

under the eontract without fully disclosing, both orally and in writing in
the eontract, the proeedure by whieh sueh a refund may be obtained
including the amount of product whieh must be purehaEed, baEed on the
prospeetive distributor s investment in order to obtain full reimburse-
ment of the investment.
5. Brand name products are used in the manufacture of respon-

dents ' products or misrepresenting in any manner the typ, nature or
origin of respondents ' products.
6. Respondents eonduct sureys or investigations to find desir"ble

market areas for their products or suitable retail locations for the sale
of their products.

7. Geographie terrtories granted to distributors are exclusive or

that the subsequent disposition by distributors of products are
geographically restricted.
8. The formula employed in the manufacture of respondents

products is exclusive.
9. The products of respondents that are sold to distributors are faEt

moving or easy to sell.
10. Persons named as references are distributors, successful or

otherwse, unless such persons have been actual distributors aE
deseribed in Section of this order.

11. There is a eharge aE par of the distributorship investment or
otherwise for any goods or serviees speeifed in the distributorship
contract or application that are not actually shipped or provided by
respondents.

12. Retail aeeounts seeured by respondents payor wil pay ea. h for
respondents ' produets.
B. Making any claim in any advertising or promotional material for

which the respondents do not have in their possession valid substantiat-
ing data, whieh data shall be made available to prospeetive distributors
or the Commission or its staff upon demad.

C. Failing to fursh any prospective distributor with all of the
following informtion, in writing and in a clear permanent form, at the
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time when contact is first established between sueh prospeetive
distributor and the respondents or their representatives:

1. The offcial names(s) and address(es) of the eorporate respon-
dent, the parent firm or holding company of the respondent, if any; all
affiiated companies that will engage in business with the distributor.

2. The business experienee of the respondents, including the length
of time the respondents have eonducted a business of the type to be
operated by the distributor, have granted distributorships for sueh
business and have granted distributorships in other lines of business.

3. A list of the names and addresses of ten (10) persons who
purehased distributorships, for products or product lines similar to, or
the same as, those being offered by respondents to any prospeetive -
distributor.

4. A statement of the conditions and terms under which the
respondents allow the distributor to sell, lease, assign, or otherwse
transfer his distributorship, or any interest therein.

5. A statement of the number of persons who have signed
distributor agreements for whom locations have not yet heen agreed
upon by both the respondents and the distributor.

All of the foregoing material is to be contained in a single package , is
to be made available to the Commssion or its staff upon demad , and is
to ear a distinctive and eonspieuous eover sheet with the following
information (and no other) imprinted thereon in bold face typ of not
less than ten (10) point size:

INFORMATION FOR PROSPECTIVE DISTRIBUTORS REQUIRED BY
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

This package of information is provided for your own protection. It is in your best
interest to study it careful1y before making any commitment.

If you do sign a contract, you may cancel it , and obtain a full refund of any money paid
for any reason within five business days after signing. Details appear on the contract
itself.

The i.nformation contained herein has not been reviewed or approved by the Federal
Trade Commission, hut any misrepresentation constitutes a violation of Federal law. 

you feel you have been misled, you should contact the Federal Trade Commission in
Washington , or the Ferler-d.l Tr,ule Commission Regional Offee nearest you.

D. ailing to inelude immediately above and on the same page as
the distributor's signature line of any eontmet establishing or
eonfrming a distributorship agreement, the following statement in bold
face print at least 50 pereent larger than any other print in the body of
sueh eontraet, or in bold faee print of a eontrating eolor:

NOTICE: YOU ARE ENTITLED TO CERTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION
CONCERNING THIS TRANSACTION , ENTITLED " INFORMATION FOR PROS-
PECTIVE DISTRIBUTORS REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMIS-
SION." IT IS IN YOUR B,;ST INTEREST TO DEMAND AND STUDY SUCH
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INFORMATION. YOU MAY CANCEL THIS CONTRACT FOR ANY REASON
WITIIIN FIVE BUSINESS DAYS AFTER YOU SIGN fT. If you do choose to cancel
you will be entitled to receive full refund of any money paid within five business days
after Georgia Agency Company, Inc. , receives notice of your cancellation. You may use
any reasonable method to notify Georgia Agency Company, Inc., of your cancellation
within the five business day grace period. For your own protection , you may wish to use
certified mail with return receipt requested , or a telegmm , either of which should be sent
to the address below. (Respondents will insert here the address to which such notices
should be sent.) To cancel this transaction, the notice of cancellation must be nt not
later than midnight of (Respondents wil insert date.

E. Failing to eancel any contract for whieh a notiee of eaneellation
was sent by any reasonable means within five (5) husiness days after
the eontract's execution, or failing to refund any money paid by
distributor within five (5) business days after the date of reeeipt of
sueh notiee of eaneellation.

As used in this order, the following definitions shall apply:
1. "Prospective distributor" means any person who approaches, or

is approaehed by, respondents or their agents or representatives for
the purpose of investigating a distributorship between sueh person and
respondents;

2. "Time when eontact is first established" means the earlier of the
time when: (a) a direct personal meeting rITt oeeur between
respondents or their agents or representatives and a prospective

distributor, or (b) any doeumcnt or promotional literature is distributed
to a prospective distributor;

3. "Business day" means any calendar day exeept Sunday, or the
following husiness holidays: New Years Day, Washington s Birthday,
Memorial Day, Independenee Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day,
Veteran s Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Chrstmas Day.

It is furtlwr ordered That respondents:

Inform orally all prospeetive customers and provide in wrting in all
eontracts that the eontmct is not rmal and binding until respondents

have completely performed their obligations thereunder by shipping all
supplies and products to the customer and performng all serviees, and
said eustomer has thereafter signed a statement indieating his
satisfaction;

Refund immedately all monies to (1) eustomers who have refused to
sign statements indieating satisfaction with respondents ' shipments of
supplies and produets, and (2) eustnmers showing that respondents'
eontract, solicitations or performanee were attended by or involved
violations of any of the provisions of this order.

It is furtlwr orred That respondents require that distributors pay
no more than one-third of the amount of the contraet priee prior to the
shipment of goods and the establishment of aeeounts to the satisfaction
of the distributor.
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It is further ordered That respondents maintain fies eontaining all
inquiries or eomplaints from any souree relating to aets or praetiees
prohibited by this order, for a period of two (2) years after the reeeipt
and that such fies be made available for examination by a duly
authorized agent of the ederal Trade Commssion durg the regular
hour of the respondents ' business for inspection and eopying.

It is further ordered That the eorporate respondent notify the

Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed ehange in
the eorporate respondent sueh as dissolution, assigrent or sale
resulting in the emergence of successor corporations, the creation or
dissolution of subsidiares or corporate affiliates or any other ehange in
the corporation whieh may affect compliance obligations arising out of
this order.

It is further ordered That the individual respondents named herein
promptly notify the Commission of the discontinuance of their present
business or employment and of their affiliation with a new business or
employment. Sueh notiee shall include respondents' eurent business
address and a statement as to the nature of the business or
employment in which they are engaged as well as a deseription of their
duties and responsihilities.

It is further ordered That respondents deliver a eopy of this order to
eease and desist to all present and future employees, agents and

representatives engaged in the offering for sale or sale of respondents
distributorships or produets or in any aspect of prepartion, ereation or
placing of advertising and that respondents secure a signed statement
aeknowledging reeeipt of said order from eaeh sueh person.

It is further ordered That the eorprate respondent distribute a copy
of this order to eaeh of its operating divisions or deparments.

It is further ordered That the respondents herein shall within sixty
(60) days after servee upon them of this order, fie with the
Commssion a report, in writing, setting forth in detal the manner and
form in whieh they have eomplied with this order.

IN THE MATTER OF

EXXON CORPORATION ;T AL.

Docket 89:'1.4. Orer, Apr. , 1975

Denial of respondents' petition, except Texaco, Inc. , for extr.Jordinary review of
administrative law judge s order denying respondents' mot.ion to require

complaint counsel to file environmental statement.
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ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR I XTRAORDINARY REVIEW

All respondents, exeept Texaeo, Ine., have petitioned for
extraordinary review" of the administrative law judge s Feb. 5 , 1975
Order Denying Motion of Respondents to Requie Complaint Counsel

to File Environmental Impaet Statement or, In the Alternative, For
Immediate Certifcation to the Commssion." Complaint counsel oppose
this petition on the ground that sueh review is unauthorized by the
Commssion s Rules of Practice. We have considered respondents
petition and have found nothing therein whieh would warant
deparing from the procedural requirement of Section 3.23 of the
Commission s Rules of Practiee or directing a eertifcation of the
matter pursuant to Section 3.22(a). Aecordingly,

It is ordered That the aforesaid petition for extraordinar review be
and it hereby is, denied.

IN THE MATTER OF

ARKON FASHIONS, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC. , IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND WOOL PRODUCTS LABELING

ACTS

Docket C-2659. Complaint , Apr. 2.r 1!J75-Deci. ion Apr. , 1975

Consent order requiring a New York City clothing importer and distributor, among
other things to cease misbranding its wool products.

Apearances

For the Commission: Jerr R. McDorw.l.d

For the respondents: Pro se.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Fedeml Trade Commssion Act and
the Wool Products Labeling Act of 1939, and by virtue of the authority
vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission, havig reason
to believe that Arkon Fashions, Ine., a corpration, and Ahraham

Kunen, individually and as an offeer of said eorpomtion, hereinafter
referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of said Acts
and the:rules and regulations promulg-.ited under the Wool Products
Labeling Act of 1939, and it appearing to the Commission that a

proceeding by it in respeet thereof would be in the publie interest
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hereby issues its complaint stating its eharges in that respeet as
follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Arkon FaBhions, Ine., is a eorporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws
of the State of New York, with its offce and prineipal place of business
located at 8 W. 33rd St., N. Y., NY

Individual respondent Abraham Kunen is ".n offeer of Arkon
Fashions, Ine. He formulates, directs, and eontrols the acts and
practices of the eorporate respondent, including the aets and practiees
hereinafter set forth. His business address is the same as that of the
eorporate respondent.

Respondents are engaged in the importation of clothing, including
but not limited to men s jaekets, manufactured from wool blend fibers
and the sale and distribution of such products.

PAR. 2. Respondents, now and for some time laBt past, have imported
for introduction into commerce, introduced into commerce, transported
distributed , delivered for shipment, shipped, offered for sale, and sold
in commerce as "commerce" is defined in the Wool Products Labeling
Act of 1939, wool products aB "wool product" is defined therein.

PAR. 8. Certain of said wool products were misbranded by the
respondents within the intent and meanng of Section 4(a)(I) of the
Wool Produets Labeling Act of 1939 and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, in that they were falsely and deeeptively
stamped, tagged, labeled, or otherwse identified with respect to the
character and amount of the eonstituent fibers eontaned therein.

Among such misbranded wool produets, but not limited thereto, were
certain wool blend jaekets stamped, tagged, labeled, or otherwise

identifed by rcspondents as Shell: 50 pereent reproeessed wool, 23
percent linen, 27 pereent aerylie-pile: 63 pereent aerylie, 37 percent
cotton, whereas, in \ruth and in fact, said products contained
substantially different fibers and amounts of fibers than represented.

PAR. 4. Certn of said wool products were furher misbrdIded by
respondents in that they were not stamped, tagged, labeled or

otherwse identified as requied under the provisions of Section 4(a)(2)
of the Wool Products Labeling Aet of 1939 and in the maer and form
as prescrihed by the rules and reguations promulg-dted under said Act.

Among such misbraded wool products, but not limited thereto, were
wool produets, namely wool blend jaekets, with labels on or affixed
thereto, which faied to disclose the pereentage of the tota fiber weight
of the said wool products, exclusive of ornamentation not exeeedig 5
per eentum of said total fiher weight, of (1) wool, (2) reprocessed wool
(3) reused wool, (4) each fiber other than wool, when said pereentage by
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weight of such fiber was 5 per eentum or more, and (5) the aggregate of
all other fibers.

PAR. 5. The aforesaid acts and praetiees of the respondents as herein
alleged above, were, and are, in violation ofthe Wool Produets Labeling
Act of 1939 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, all
to the prejudiee and injury of the public, and constituted, and now
constitute, unfair and deceptive acts or practices in commerce, within
the intent and meaning of the Federal Trade Commssion Aet.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commssion having initiated an investigation of
eertain acts and practiees of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furshed thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint whieh the New York Regional Offee
proposed to present to the Commssion for its eonsideration and whieh
if issued by the Commission, would eharge respondents with violation
of the Federal Trade Commission Aet and the Wool Produets Labeling
Act; and

The respondents and eounsel for the Commssion having thereafter
executed an agreement containing a consent order, an admission by the
respondents of all the jurisdietional facts set forth in the aforesaid
draft of complaint, a statement that the signng of said agreement is for
settlement purposes only and does not eonstitute an admission by
respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in sueh complaint
and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commssion
rules; and

The Commission having thereafter eonsidered the matter and having
determned that it has reason to believe that the respondents have
violated the said Acts, and that eomplaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon aeeepted the executed
eonsent agreement and plaeed such agreement on the publie reeord for
a period of sixty (60) days, now in furher conformty with the

procedure prescribed in Section 2.34(b) of its rues, the Commssion
hereby issues its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings,
and enters the following order:

1. Respondent Arkon Fashions, Ine., is a eorporation organed
existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of New York, with its offiee and prineipal plaee of husiness locted at 8
W. 33rd St. , N. , N.

Respondent Abraham Kunen is an offeer of said corpration. He
formulates, directs and eontrols the acts, praetiees and polieies of said
eorporation and his address is the same as that of said eorp,."tion.
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Respondents are engaged in the importation and sale of wearng
apparel including wool products.

2. The ederal Trade Commssion has jursdiction of the subjeet
matter of this proeeeding and of the respondents, and the proeeeding is
in the public interest.

ORDER

It is ordered That respondents Arkon Fashions, Ine. , a eorporation,
its successors and assigns, and its officers, and Abraham Kunen
individually and as an offieer of said eorporation, and respondents
representatives, agents, and employees, directly or through any
corporation, subsidiary, division, or any other device, in connection with
the introduction, or importing for introduction, into commerce, or

offering for sale, sale, transportation, distrihution, delivery for

shipment or shipment in commerce, of wool products, as "commerce
and "wool product" are defined in the Wool Products Labeling Act of
1939, do forthwith eease and desist from misbranding such products by:

1. Falsely and deeeptively stamping, tagging, labeling or

otherwse identifying such products as to the eharacter or amount of
the eonstituent fibers eontained therein.

2. Failing to seeurely affix to or plaee on, eaeh sueh product a
stamp, tag, label, or other means of identifeation showing in a clear and
conspicuous manner eaeh element of information required to be
diselosed by Section 4(a)(2) of the Wool Products Labeling Act of 1939.

It is further orred That respondents notify, by delivery of a eopy
of this order by registered mail, eaeh of their eustomers that purehased
the wool produets whieh gave rise to this eomplaint of the faet that
sueh produets were misbranded.

It is further orred That the individual respondent named herein
promptly notify the Commssion of the diseontinuanee of his present
business or employment and his affiiation with a new business or
employment. Sueh notiee shall include respondent's eurent business
address and a statement as to the nature of the business or
employment in whieh he is engaged, as well as a deseription of his

duties and responsibilities.
It is further orred That the respondent eorpration shall forthwith

distribute a eopy of this order to eaeh of its operating divisions.

It is further orred That respondents notify the Commission at

least thiry (30) days prior to any proposed ehange in the eorprate

respondent sueh as dissolution, assigrent, or sale resulting in the
emergence of a successor corpration, the creation or dissolution of
suhsidiares or any other change in the corpration which may affect
complianee obligations arising out of the order.
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It is further ordered That respondents shall, within sixty (60) days
after serviee upon them of this order, file with the Commssion a report
in wrting setting forth in detail the manner and form in whieh they
have complied with the order to eease and desist eontained herein.

IN THE MATTER 0.'

FASHION FLOORS, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF TIlE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND TEXTILE FIBER PRODUCTS

IDENTIFICATION ACTS

lJocket 8982. Complaint, July 197.-Decision, May , 1975

Consent order requiring a Beltsvile, Md., retailer, distributor and installer of
carpeting and other floor coverings , among other things to cease misrepresent-
ing its prices; failng to maintain adequate records; misrepresenting the

qualifications and abilities of its sales personnel; and misbranding or
mislabeling its textile fiber products and using fiber trademarks improperly.

Appearames

For the Commission:

Richard C. Donohue.
For the respondents:

Wash. , D. C.

Everette E. Thnmas, Richard F. Kelly and

Glen A. Mitchell, StRin, Mitchell Mezines

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the f'ederaTrade Commssion Act and
the Textile Fiber Products Identifieation Act, and by virtue of the
authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission,

having reason to believe that Fashion Floors, Ine., a eorpration, and
Donald F. Riesett, individually and as an offeer of said eorpration
hereinafter sometimes referred to a" respondents, have violated the
provisions of said Acts, and the rues and regulations promulgated
under the Textile Fiber Produets Identifcation Act, and it appearing to
the Commission that a proeeeding by it in respect thereof would be in
the publie interest, hereby issues its eomplaint stating its eharges in
that respeet as follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent f'ashion Floors, Ine. is a eorporation
organied, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws
of the Commonwealth of Virginia, with its prineipal offee and place of
husiness loeated at 10730 Baltimore Ave., Beltsville, Md.
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Respondent Donald F. Riesett is an individual and is the prineipal
offeer of the eorporate respondent. He formulates, direets and eontrols
the acts and practiees of the corporate respondent, ine1uding the acts
and practices hereinafter set forth. His business address is the same as
that of the corporate respondent.

PAR. 2. Respondents are now, and for some time last past have been
engaged in the advertising, offering for sale, sale, distrihution and
installation of eareting and floor eoverings to the publie.

COUNT I

Alleging violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act
the allegations of Paragraphs One and Two hereof are ineorprated by
referenee in Count I as if fully set forth verbatim.

PAR. 3. In the eourse and eonduct of their business as aforesaid
respondents have caused, and now cause, the dissemination of certain
advertisements eonceming the aforesaid eareting and floor coverings,
by varous means in commerce , as "commerce" is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, ine1uding, but not linrted to, advertisements
inserted in newspapers of interstate circulation for the purpose of
inducing and wlUeh were likely to induee, directly or indirectly, the
purchaBe of respondents ' said merehandise.

In the further eourse and eonduet of their business, as aforesaid
respondents have caused , and now cause, their said merchandise to be
shipped across State lines between their varous retail outlets loeated
in the Commonwealth of Virginia and State of Marland, for sale to
purehasers thereof loeated in the aforesaid States. Thus, respondents
maintain, and at aU times mentioned herein have maitaned, a

substantial course of trade in commerce commerce" is defined in
the Federal Trade Commssion Act.

PAR. 4. In the course and eonduct of their aforesaid business, and for
the purpose of indueing the purchase of their earpting and floor
coverings, respondents have made, and are now making, numerous
statements and representations by repeated advertisements inserted in
newspapers of interstate eireulation, and by oral statements and
representations of their salesmen to prospective purehasers with

respect to their products and serviees.
Typieal and ilustrative of said statements and representations, but

not all-ine1usive thereof, are the following:

8 hr. $50 00 CLEARANCE Savings of 20% to 500/v Carpts & Rugs
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Washington s Birthday Warehouse Sale 25% to 40% Savings Carpets &
Rugs

Fabulous $100 000 WAREHOUSE RUG SALE

COMPo AREA VALUE CLEARANCE SALE
$150 $29
$151 $63

YOU GET: Cerlified installation by car -et craftsmen who live up to their reputation-
WE CARE"

EASY CREDIT TERMS AVAILARU;

EASY CREDIT TERMS

PAR. 5. By and through the use of the above-quoted statements and
representations, and others of similar import and meaning but not
expressly set out herein, separtely and in eonnection with the oral

statements and representations of respondents' salesmen to customers
and prospective customers, respondents have represented, and are now
representing, directly or by implication, that:

1. By and through the use of the word "SALE," and other words of
similar import and meaning not set out specifcally herein, said
earpting and floor coverings may be purchased at redueed priees, and
purehasers are thereby afforded savigs from respondents' reguar
selling priees.

2, Purehasers of respondents ' earpet remnants are afforded savings
of 25 to 50 pereent off the priees at whieh sueh earpt remnants are
usually and eustomarly sold at retal.
3. By and through the use of the words "Comp. Ara Value" and

other words of similar import and meaning not set out speeifically
herein, said eomparative value is the priee at which the same carpt
remnants are being offered for sale by a substantial number of the
principal outlets in respondents ' trade area.
4. By and through the use of the words "Certified installation by

carpt eraftsmen" and other words of simlar import and meaning not
set out specifically herein, respondents offer to the prospective
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customer the servees of eart installers who have reeeived eertifca-
tion by a reeogned institution or governent lieensing ageney.
5. By and through the use of the words "Easy Credit Terms" and

Easy Credit Terms Available " purhasers of their products are
granted easy eredit terms, without reg-ard to their finaneial status or
ability to pay, by finaneial institutions with whieh the respondents deal.

PAR. 6. In truth and in faet:

1. Respondents' merehandise is not being offered for sale at
redueed priees. To the eontra, in a substantial number of instanees
the respondents have not established a regular sellng priee, and their
so-ealled advertised "sale" priee is used to mislead prospeetive
eustomers into believing there is a saving from a bona fide reguar
selling priee.

2. Purehasers of respondents' earpt remnants are not afforded

savings of 25 to 50 pereent off the prices at whieh sueh eart remnants
are usually and customarly sold at retal. To the eontrar, the
pereentage priee eomparson is based on priees for quantities of
earpeting requied for wall-to-wall instalation rather than the
advertised earpt remnants or rugs whieh are usually sold for less than
wall-to-wall priees.
3. The same earet remnants are not offered for sale at the

eomparative priee by a substantial number of the prieipal outlets in
respondents ' trade area.
4. Respondents' installers have not received eertifeation by a

recogned institution or government licensing agency.
5. Puehasers of respondents ' produets are not grted easy eredit

terms, without regad to their finaneial status or ability to pay, by
finaneial institutions with whieh respondents deal.

Therefore, the statements and representations as set forth in
Paragraphs Four and Five hereof, were and are false, mislearng and
deceptive.

PAR. 7. In the eourse and eonduet of their aforesaid business, and at
all times mentioned herein, respondents have been, and now are, in
substantial competition in commerce, with corprdtions, firms and
individuals in the sale and distribution of rugs, cating, floor
eoverings servees of the same KCneral kid and nature as those sold by
respondents.

PAR. 8. The use by respondents of the aforesaid false, misleading and
deceptive statements, representations, acts and practiees, has had, and
now has, the eapaeity and tendeney to mislead members of the
purehasing publie into the erroneous and mistaen belief that said

statements and representations were and are true and eomplete, and




